

March 29, 2021

To: Toronto and East York Community Council

From: Board of Management of Scadding Court Community Centre

At the Scadding Court Community Centre Board Meeting held January 26, 2021, the Board of the Scadding Court Community Centre nominated the following individual for appointment. The Board of Management of Scadding Court Community Centre recommends that Toronto and East York Community Council appoint, at pleasure of Council, the following nominee to the Board of Management for the remainder of this 4 year term of office, ending June 30, 2022, or until successor(s) are appointed.

- Stephanie Donaldson, TDSB Trustee

This appointment is the result of 1 public member's term coming to an end.

Background

Appointments to the Scadding Court Community Centre Board of Management is a matter for which the Community Council has been delegated authority from City Council to make a final decision, provided that the recommendations do not vary from the Public Appointments Policy. The nominees are qualified to serve on the Board of Management, pursuant to the terms established by the Relationship Framework for Board-Run Community Centres and the City of Toronto's Public Appointments Policy.

By this letter, the Board of Management requests that all individuals named be appointed as Directors on the Board of Management of Scadding Court Community Centre.

On behalf of the Board of Management, I respectfully request the City take the necessary steps to implement the above requested appointments.

Sincerely,

Stephen G. Foote
Chair, Board of Management, Scadding Court Community Centre

cc. Community Council Administrator
Sandra Rodriguez, City Manager's Office
Public Appointments file